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Erasis Supply, Delivery and Installation of Dumpsite Equipment for Immediate

Project: Management Measures on Thilafushi, Island.
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Please include this amendment when submitting the bid .£522225,55.8 2552222 25 L2250, 25l-3 7 Fp3A3222 Ie

> Attached please find the clarifications raised in the pre- bid meeting.

Please be informed that the deadline for bid Submission is 3" March 2019 at 1000hrs at
Ministry of Finance, National Tender.
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Name: Fathimath Rishfa Ahmed Signature:




Clarification 1

1. The delivery period is mentioned as 6 months. What is the duration for the installation?
Ans: Completion date: maximum 2 weeks after delivery to the site (Section 6- Schedule of Supply) -
revised addendum shared in separate mail.

2. Will delivery period be considered for evaluation?

Ans: No the bidder is required to complete the delivery and related services within a period of 6 months +
2 weeks, the bids should comply with this time schedule. Para 3.3 of Section 3 categorically states
"Deviation from Delivery and Completion Schedule" is not permitted.

3. Is there a particular preferred brand?
Ans: The particular brands are not required, yet the material should meet the specifications in the Bidding
document,

4. Spare parts equipment’s guarantee period?
Ans: 2 years

5. Can Bidders bid for one lot or more?
Ans: Bidders have option to bid for any particular Lot or any combination of Lots.

6. Is duty exempt for this assignment?

Ans: To be confirmed. We will be applying for duty exemption.

7. Clearance from Male’ will be done by the Suppliers?

Ans: Clause 11.2 of the Section 8 (GCC), exclusively reads that "Scope of Supply shall include all such
items not specifically mentioned in the Contract but that can be reasonably inferred from the Contract
as being required for attaining Delivery and Completion of the Goods and Related Services as if such
items were expressly mentioned in the Contract. _
Further Clause 14.1 of GCC reads "Whenever the supply of Goods and Related Services requires that
the Supplier obtain permits, approvals, and import and other licenses from local public authorities, the
Purchaser shall, if so required by the Supplier, make its best effort to assist the Supplier in complying
with such requirements in a timely and expeditious manner."

Therefore it is the Supplier's responsibility to clear the goods. The bidder may always cover such
costs in Schedule 4.

Clarification 1- TES/2018/G-018 |Supply, Delivery and Installation of Dumpsite Equipment for
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